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Introduced by Council Member Graham:
ORDINANCE 2007-982
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING $35,000 ($25,000 FROM TREE PROTECTION AND RELATED EXPENSES TRUST FUND AND $10,000 FROM COUNCIL DISTRICT 13 ETR BOND FUNDS) FOR PLAN AND DESIGN FOR LANDSCAPING OF THE BAYMEADOWS ROAD GATEWAY CONCEPT; PROVIDING FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO OVERSEE THE PROJECT; RECOGNIZING THE AUTHORIZED USE UNDER THE PROCUREMENT CODE OF THE CONTINUING CONTRACT WITH R-A-M PROFESSIONAL GROUP INC.; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Appropriation.
For the 2006-2007 fiscal year, within the City’s budget, there are hereby appropriated the indicated sum(s) from the account(s) listed in subsection (a) to the account(s) listed in subsection (b):


(a)
Appropriated from:




Tree Protection and Related Expenses Trust Fund



JXSF15FPW-38901





$25,000



Council District 13 ETR Bond

CCCP36313720–09910




$10,000

(b)
Appropriated to:




Baymeadows Rd Gate Parkway







PWOD15FBRGP 





$35,000

Section 2. 
Purpose.
The purpose of this appropriation is to provide funding for planning and design for tree planting, sod, irrigation and curbing at the Baymeadows Road Gate Parkway corridor as more particularly described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto.  Any unused funds shall revert to the source of origin.

Section 3.

Oversight Department.  The Public Works Department shall oversee the project described herein.

Section 4.

Procurement of Contractual Services. 
The Council recognizes that R-A-M Professional Group Inc., an approved contractor for citywide landscaping and design, with a contract number of Contract 7365-09, is authorized to perform the services and other obligations set forth in Section 2 herein.  

Section 5.

Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor or upon becoming effective without the Mayor’s signature. 

Form Approved:

    /s/  Steven E. Rohan_________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Margaret M. Sidman
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6= THE R-A-M PROFESSIONAL GROUP INC.

== CIVIL ENGINEERING - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LICENSES

EC0006489
September 5, 2007 LC2600197

Mr. Dave McDaniel

City of Jacksonville Streets & Drainage
609 St. Johns Bluff Road North
Jacksonville, Florida 32225

Re: City Contract 7365-09
Baymeadows RoadSR9A - West Gateway Project
R-A-M Project No. 207-001-01

Dear Dave:

This letter is written to summarize the scope of services and fee proposal anticipated for The
R-A-M Professional Group, Inc. (R-A-M) design efforts associated with the Baymeadows
Road/SR 9A - West Gateway project. The limits of the project are from immediately east of the
SROA overpass to a point just west of the second driveway located on the north side of
Baymeadows Road, a distance of approximately 1,500 L.f.

SCOPE

Task 1: Site evaluation/photo reconnaissance

Task 2: Assembly of existing aerial photogrammetric base map

Task 3: Formulation of concept drawing

Task 4: Final design based on approved Baymeadows Road Gateway Concept dated
July 2007 (see attached)
a. Obtain as-built survey (assume same is available from COJ or FDOT)
b. Obtain as-built irrigation water supply locational information from JEA
c. Complete landscape architectural drawings (plantings)
d. Complete irrigation drawings
e. Complete signage design (with structural engineering)

Task 5: Attend up to three (3) coordination meetings with Councilman Graham and/or
COJ and/or FDOT representatives

8298 Bayberry Road, Suite 1 - Jacksonville, Florida 32256

(904) 731-5440 - FAX (904) 731-5465
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FEE
R-A-M’s proposed fee to complete the landscape and irrigation portion of the above scope is
$25,000.00 and $10,000.00 for signage design, based upon the following assumptions:

. No surveying services are anticipated in this scope, as it is assumed that existing
as-built drawings are available from either COJ or FDOT and will be utilized as
base sheets.

. Maintenance agreement between COJ and FDOT is assumed to be the
responsibility of COJ.

. It is assumed that an irrigation water source is available adjacent to he project
limits; extending same to the planted medians will require jack and bore beneath
Baymeadows Road.

. It is assumed that the JEA water connection fees will be included in the design
documents for payment by the Contractor.

We very much appreciate your calling upon the talented ladies and gentlemen of The R-A-M
Professional Group, Inc. on this the first project under our Countywide Landscape
Architectural Design project. We stand ready to commence our work immediately upon your
authorization to do so. Feel free to call with and questions or comments.

Best personal regards,
THE R-A-M PROFESSJONAL GROUP, INC.

P aaaed

Wayne C. Reed
President

WCR:Imj

cc: Ms. Margart Sidman
Mr. Fred Pope
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